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From: “Lauren Rech
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:21 AM
To: Sharon Power
Subject: FW: URGENT: Western Sydney Funding Agreement

From: Matt Miller

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:18 AM

To: Anne Gripper Lauren Rech -
Cc: Jonathan Greig _

Subject: URGENT: Western Sydney Funding Agreement

Anne and Lauren

“Mere is an absolute deadline which has to be met today - get a revised brief to Min Ayres which
"~ 1. Notes (or other verb) the rescinding of the previous brief which the Minister signed relating to funding
agreement approval
2. Notes ERC has provided $12m
3. Approves CE entering into a funding agreement

The Minister has expressed he wishes to not be the signatory to the funding agreement and as advised there are similar
cases (Karen Jones has provided )

My undersfanding is we now have Panthers agreement to hand back the signed agreement and for it to be replaced
with a new agreement signed by me after the new Min Brief approves me so doing

50 the must do today is to have delivered to the MO by late afternoon today a revised brief for the Min to sign as per the
above recs- | also need a revised funding agreement ready to sign once authorized and then it needs to be transmitted
to Panthers without delay

There is a critical deadline for all this to be finalised by COB Thursday

== | have something wrong or there is any other issues please call my mobile immediately and | will come out of the SOPA
woard meeting

Thanks for your ongoing support on this

Viatt Miller| Chief Executive
Jffice of Sport
-evel 3, 6B Figtree Drive, Sydney Olvmpic Park NSW 2127 | Locked Baa 1422, Silverwater NSW 2128
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